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Carolla McCammack

From: Payne, Susan [SPayne@dos.state fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2004 11:23 AM

To: ‘carolla@hearttandcommunitychurch.com’
Subject: RE: Hands to the world international relief, inc.
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----- Original Message-----
From: Dunlap, Andy A
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2004 11:11 AM Lol

2
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To: Payne, Susan j(‘ , I
Subject: FW: Hands to the world international relief, inc. o .\c/ < ) A; ¢ Lo¢
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—--Original Message—-- / tank you o
From: corphelp d

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2004 11:01 AM ol ?2 y '/
To: Dunlap, Andy (i/ . _f
Subject: FW: Hands to the world international relief, inc. :

-—--Original Message-----

From: Carolla McCammack [mailto:carolla@heartlandcommunitychurch.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2004 9:11 AM

To: corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us

Subject: Hands to the worid international relief, inc.

Please Help!
Document no. N01000001534, Hands to the World International Relief, Inc.

Through internal miscommunication, we filed an Articles of Dissolution in Dec. 2003. We
discovered the problem in January 2004. We then filed for reinstatement and paid the fee. The
state cashed our fee and sent back our reinstatement request advising us to mail the request back
within I believe 120 day. I called to find out why it was mailed back and after being routed to
several individuals and being on hold for nearly a half hour, the line disconnected. So, I waited
the appropriate time and mailed the request for reinstatement back.

03/18/2004



COVER LETTER

TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

NAME OF CORPORATION: Zands 7 Tie Cdocld Jotecpationct L. p fwe.

DOCUMENT NUMBER: A/ O /0 00 00 /534

The enclosed Articles of Revocation of Dissolution and fee are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

m;cA J ﬁ/;ﬁ[f)d

(tﬁaﬂﬁe of Person)

Wl %} /l/a/-// /U/m‘/onj%g//, (.

(Name of Firm/Company)

0237// Z- /)"/o 6/ SN %ﬂ?, %J/

{ Address)

/ﬂ-g;,‘,-nmea_ Lo SYpno

/" (City/State’ and Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

4//4,7%,"& a M7 ) _BNT- 9357 wny J0G

{Name of Person) (Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

O $35 Filing Fee O $43.75FilingFee & 1 $43.75FilingFee & LI $352.50 Filing Fee,

Certificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status &
(Additional copy is Certified Copy
enclosed) (Additional copy is enclosed)
Mailing Address: Street Address:
Amendment Section Amendment Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations )
P.O. Box 6327 409 E. Gaines Street

Tallahassee, F1L 32314 Tallahassee, FL 32399
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ARTICLES OF REVOCATION OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to section 617.1404, Florida Statutes, this Florida not for profit corporation revokes its
Articles of Dissolution prior to the expiration of 120 days following the effective date (or file

date, if no effective date) of the Articles of Dissolution:
FIRST:

The name of the corporation is //4 nrls /o Ihe /L/ﬁ ré/
e nadion ' / g;;caggacgigee.

SECOND: The document number of the corporation (if known) is A/ 2| { 200&/ 5 3 &/
THIRD:

The effective date (or file date, if no effective date) of the Articles of Dissolution
filed with the Florida Department of State was 22 /29 00

FOURTH: The revocation of dissolution was authorized on

T ET A
FIFTH: Adoption of revocation of dissolution (check one)
O The board of directors revoked the dissolution authorized by the members and
revocation was permitted by action by the board of directors alone pursuant
to that authorization.
[0 The members revoked the dissolution and the number of votes cast was
sufficient for approval.

d The members revoked the dissolution by resolution adopted by written consent

and executed in accordance with 5. 617.0701, Florida Statutes.

& The corporation has no members or members with voting rights. Revocation |
of dissolution was adopted by resolution by the board of directors. The number
of directors in office was and the vote for the
resolution was 5 for and O
against,

SIXTH:

A copy of the Articles of Dissolution is attached.
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FILING FEE $35




ARTICLES QEDISSOLUTION

the following Articles of Dissolution:

FIRST:

. v
o
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SECOND: The aticles of incorporation were filed on_3/01/2001 Nt
e
Mo
THIRD: Adoption of dissolution ’ ~7
{Complete Section I or I) ' <_‘=: i
The date of ths meeting of members at wluch the resolutmn to dxssolvc was adopted was
—.._-,—._.-—4.." _— e .;J.W-.—_——_-—&-
(CHECK ONE)
L The number of votes cast for dissobifion was sufficient for approval.
O The resolution was adopted by written consent and executed in accordance with
617.0701, Florida Statutes
SECTION II

If the corporation has no memoers or members wsth voting righis:

The corporation has no members or members with voting rights

was

The date of adoption of the resolution by the board of directors was {Wk: / X , ﬂiﬁ
The number of directors in office w :S_ and the vote for the resolution
& forand

Against, -
Signed this h[ ay of éﬁ(_f ’ é{lﬁ
Signature

rman of Mive Chilrmen of
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Pursuant to section 617.140, Florida Statutes, fhrs Florida not for prafit corporation submits

The neme of the corporation is HANDS TQ THE WORLD INTERNATIONAL
RELIEF INCORPORATED - Document No, NOI000001534
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